Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 2:31 PM

To: ‘Chew Motor Pte. Ltd.'

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: SKU492Y CLAIMING SHC5156R DOA 31.10.18 CPL

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear Sukyi,

We refer to the subject.

We have reviewed both reports and basing on the circumstances of the accident where our insured vehicle was
within his lane, your client vehicle changed lane causing the collision.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal’s mandate to deny liability.

Thank you.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Chew Motor Pte. Ltd. [mailto:claims@chewmotor.com]
Sent: Saturday, 2 February 2019 10:24 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: SKU492Y CLAIMING SHC5156R DOA 31.10.18 CPL

Without Prejudice



